
                     Monroe County 
  Personnel Department 

14345 County Highway B, Room 3 
     Sparta, WI  54656-4509 
     (608) 269-8719 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
COMMITTEE: PERSONNEL AND BARGAINING 
 
TIME:  5:00 p.m.  
 

PLACE:  Rolling Hills Activity Room 
 
DATE:  Wednesday, January 13, 2016 
 
 

SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED 
 

1. Call to order – Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes approval – December 7, 2015 – Discussion/Action 
 

3. Personnel budget review – Discussion Only  
 

4. New position request – Sheriff’s Department 
 
5. Elected officials wage rates – Discussion/Action 

 
6. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda – 

Discussion/Action 
 
7. Adjournment   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                __ Pete Peterson_____ 

  Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: A quorum of the Monroe County Board or other committees may be present at this 
meeting. No business of the County Board or other committees will be conducted at this 
meeting, only the business noted above.  Date sent:  1/7/16 

 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Agenda



Personnel and Bargaining Committee 
MINUTES 
December 7, 2015 
 
Present:  P. Peterson, C. King, C. Schnitzler, C. Las  
Absent:  B. Humphrey 
Also present: E. Smudde, K. Kittleson,  
   

1. Call to Order – Roll Call 
P. Peterson called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. 

Roll Call – P. Peterson, C. King, C. Schnitzler – 
Present 

- C. Las, B. Humphrey - absent 
 

2. Minutes approval- November 9, 2015  –  
Motion to approve the November 9, 2015 minutes by C. Schnitzler, 
second by C. King and approved on a 3-0 vote. 

 
3. Personnel budget review -  

K. Kittleson and E. Smudde explained current state of budget.  
C. King asked about training line item in which K. Kittleson 
explained that the expenses will be coming out for November and 
December training yet this year. 
 
C. Las arrived at 5:05 P.M. 

 
4. Line Item Transfer – 

K. Kittleson and E. Smudde explained that with a few unexpected 
resignations and expiring eligibility lists that the need to 
advertise would put them over the advertising line item.  K. 
Kittleson stated with the expected costs that they would need 
$2,000 transferred over from the training expense account.  
Motion to approve the line item transfer of $2,000 from the 
training line item to the advertising line item by C. 
Schnitzler, second by C. King and approved on a 4-0 vote. 

 
5. Personnel policy reclassification procedure – 

K. Kittleson explains his suggested changes to clean up the 
language from 4.22(3) and 4.22(4) of the Personnel Policy Manual 
to remove the confusion from the previous meeting.  C. Las 
questioned whether or not the Personnel Director and County 
Administrator should be the last step in making the decision 
regarding a reclassification.  Discussion ensued regarding what 
the last step in this process should be an administrative 
decision or at the committee or board level.  Motion to approve 
the suggested changes to items 4.22 (3) and 4.22 (4) as proposed 

ed.smudde
Text Box
2.) Minutes Approval



by K. Kittleson by C. King, second by C. Schnitzler and approved 
on a 3-1 (C. Las) vote. 

 
6. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda- 

Next meeting is scheduled to take place on Wednesday, January 
13, 2015 at 5:00 P.M. in the Rolling Hills Activity Room.  
Topics to include elected officials wage review. 

 
7.  Adjournment – 

Motion to adjourn by C. Schnitzler, second by C. King, and 
approved on a 4-0 vote.  Meeting adjourned at 5:27 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 

E. Smudde, Recorder 

ed.smudde
Text Box
2.) Minutes Approval



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      1
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11430000 PERSONNEL                          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 461900  OTHER PERSONNEL RE            0           0           0        -100.75            .00         100.75  100.0% 

 
2015/12/000515 12/31/2015 CRP          -76.00 REF 16192     SCOPELITS, GARVIN, L OTHER PERSONNEL REVENUE       

 
 

TOTAL UNDEFINED ROLLUP CODE                    0           0           0        -100.75            .00         100.75  100.0%
 
 

PL100 SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         
_________________________________________

 
11430000 511000  SALARIES      120,769          33     120,802     116,614.90            .00       4,187.10   96.5% 

 
2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ        4,650.41 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/12/000395 12/24/2015 PRJ        4,650.40 REF 151224 WARRANT=151224  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515005  RETIREMENT        8,214           3       8,217       7,929.67            .00         287.33   96.5% 

 
2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/12/000395 12/24/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 151224 WARRANT=151224  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515010  SOCIAL SECURITY        7,489           2       7,491       7,113.01            .00         377.99   95.0% 

 
2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/12/000395 12/24/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 151224 WARRANT=151224  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515015  MEDICARE        1,753           1       1,754       1,663.65            .00          90.35   94.8% 

 
2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/12/000395 12/24/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 151224 WARRANT=151224  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515020  HEALTH INSURANCE       11,382        -228      11,154       5,554.99            .00       5,599.01   49.8% 

 
2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ          241.62 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/12/000395 12/24/2015 PRJ          241.62 REF 151224 WARRANT=151224  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515025  DENTAL INSURANCE          502           0         502         250.32            .00         251.68   49.9% 

 
2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ           20.86 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=dA7/YkZNW2JeSaJO/AMi8LEe6KLjfZI%2BGRYHfw%2Bisw83jpvNAPoHdk/NrUEF7N1P&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHeWxRXWvj/5PzMwheuhJ5kfOVZD2QKugIGsHo/aA9vEghOBnF/QIVZYbo5yk88Q&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7ucQcEZ37KSwZW5nTby3jsVlb/tLeUqZa3MWc/%2B1%2BzUDA85XEF21fL9v0QPqEXe&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUBcj%2Bew2EXOryvGzOxg%2Bej1icOT9mUJbYJp02FWb1F05Yxt51aPlyTVPJsHh7kf&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=jd4HPzHtXoXtG0Sn0XfROl0rqi78LeJK/pDOam2mTN2hqywudnjBmGbu2uYBZDFm&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoc10Gmmo%2BbzyfylPUTsBq5S1sUHHN5GR9EMqtznbfPhMi1eMhZAizJE1SFJGx2C&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEVSn8QIWqCYnd960rDRz2l9GSeaVMPlY9OJiu5bITGNZUgzxDJ7qFNGDYTOow4R&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BCuyljv80ZPC0dDcl9DcspEZoYkhG3jsu4yeZjWgrucu%2BQ4Sfz7cF/uviSmnYVWw&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=nNKJtDmsuaaK/nuuqpquemmHw8Vj8QNUN1%2BKCvgXPHdXZ8MWHBjQD6YXIy0mvfvk&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5J3VVDjqAIL5EshulM57Rdj9XtKP0vk5IEFw%2BxilyJ/O0SFVRgX2og6d71r0aDX&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=9e5k3K3if7q3FgKZllv0RN7SVMmIGLaLE8WzHQNrgrbY5Ms3Rdx8Z2GZyAw4R%2BZA&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=4H4%2Bwm5ZAiOLxIiX34DpI/zy7XseRuXQqGNQcv3mCBF2hULoPDCxkWfekPFblSUx&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=lgjlBm0Q%2B8zBkU0bBEL5DnIMhI1NQMEJj8bTLe%2BL%2BwQcXlZ0OI7SAFCYrXQDe60E&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=pVYqYFGkYsPJ8mV/mb00zQn1uJqk0sG1jrn71YY7QOU5Rw0bsTEPGNNzjJxOp6q5&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6ibzfpnrqGPYO7SuyEf90XiDw8BKfvRrp25IZEWfKP0ni%2BM4EJ/QewxPMqzwpT7&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQfWBvmPg6O9OX6FcYlY8IEopkDIBC2bKNvb5LK%2BxF%2BPllA1y1ISsHhC7GaxGfTU&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQv0nKfhOOSgyAD/rn677OsFgWcLV4u2RAHSloS6dALNY5KbGA21fsjQSfajUX2T&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=ASqvdNCM77sJzgH4CwFap0zeykHrP5YhoTDlULbl4nfVOkS38KplGiGpEbr%2B3g2Y&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=guwctrJtKhVealnEw4dqkqxws3qcQbfqh4axoijkt2xjFuUon0cQwpTUhDAK06EP&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      2
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 515030  LIFE INSURANCE           36           0          36          36.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ            3.00 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515040  WORKERS COMP          326           0         326         314.97            .00          11.03   96.6% 

 
2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/12/000395 12/24/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 151224 WARRANT=151224  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 

TOTAL SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         150,471        -189     150,282     139,477.51            .00      10,804.49   92.8%
 
 

PL200 OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        
_________________________________________

 
11430000 531000  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         338.29          43.98         117.73   76.5% 

 
 

11430000 531050  POSTAGE          525           0         525         294.00            .00         231.00   56.0% 
 
 

11430000 531060  PRINTING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
 
 

11430000 531065  ADVERTISING        8,400       5,000      13,400       9,863.03       1,306.52       2,230.45   83.4% 
 

2015/12/000486 12/31/2015 API           89.70 VND 004796 IN 15011560 NOV ADV EVANS PRINT & MEDIA ADVERTISING         1010858
2015/12/000486 12/31/2015 API          151.32 VND 006499 IN 30415190 CLASSIFIEDS RIVER VALLEY NEWSPAP ADVERTISING         1010894

 
11430000 532000  BOOKS/PUBLICAT/SUB          100           0         100          85.00            .00          15.00   85.0% 

 
 

11430000 532500  DUES          385           0         385         410.00            .00         -25.00  106.5%*
 
 
 

TOTAL OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS         10,110       5,000      15,110      10,990.32       1,350.50       2,769.18   81.7%
 
 

PL300 TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT             
_________________________________________

 
11430000 522025  TELEPHONE          242           0         242         118.75            .00         123.25   49.1% 

 
2015/12/000481 12/11/2015 API            9.61 VND 002764 IN 1356688767 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC CENTURYLINK 10/31/  1010847
2015/12/000481 12/11/2015 API            8.05 VND 002764 IN 1359621392 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC CENTURYLINK 11/31/  1010847

 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hpc5Xh5G0%2BbY7gN8NcN0Nzfi49r1dLHs6NiUBQ67aq2h/2aoCRInnju0vn2lJdAa&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=DdXmGmbiEsoDzteJ2CdXm41GSoPlFDl9uNwZdgIJXKY98tSRMd%2B%2BnCipngSVSCyj&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=TrWaEikLX4V3yx8eAPC5Iuq/F%2BfXeRdRgGimMIkK9Di5cdJNTPLiIGAP670ZeP8c&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=FRl5YJMCDBtwklABGuugjVzlZLODzDlTqC1B3xbfrA2xAyPQiik/ZwO6W437QBuX&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=1gxyXkOM1nXEg4LULV4he%2BSJcWC%2BiRqcHjsE61YxXB4yjC%2BzdbuPfobrtWIXW1Sk&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=gi%2BQIWV2sYrRFZs8uz8uLee0918seqopKB49/QPM74COzzQ9E237%2B2qroiy3FAQv&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUH1FBFRK8%2B7dk1gPay4YnPgcC8qhWJzugoxEMFIK4HtgcfAWZZvNpNE2%2Bz9XrlV&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5wsJPh7hmKsG0Qc4EIu1YAVgZ46V6JVJFXhcM5ZAb5rQidC/WwSYn2ls55Ke2S5&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=3KdPXb9pOM007LwckyKmYY3IfGHmKaPkIDHw7J4q97tRc5D18YbRlrmAsdXhdLNL&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=3qWr2j1ldpT25qbJtMfy8xbqknPUfOBHpIvgAOGx/RC3vV0y35tKnZOCjZrKFuMo&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=h2kICfoUdEgmKcVTZBD1wVC%2BtDLHRze%2BVw/YjDsJb1KyJyKnmSLYixyOK2xnnHVD&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKombE7k1I%2Br4FjRGTZeqf0/szVurfREpDxTRNnfsmiC20VKrjfr88PfSLNFs1Wk&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=2iPjXS3boFoWh3/PV%2Bs7dEAtKOaUXGggU1OCrqskOmTRoyl/dJ2VK/mQN6lwBoiq&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=Va5cGya598LAF9MJPnKARprtpogB1nRhgKwDrO32TihFUqzhHe2diUpTvJiEvVMe&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lb6hjePxBk7LDWd6zILDt34XNcOOX82VTwZ%2BMGJNbPO999hP%2BTyIOoO/Aoxf6Som&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=5lqepsPqjVbNd2El318ewda0YtD9LWRrpZOYR2TekDgO4Ce8V2CG8aX6E66uVy3Y&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      3
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 553100  EQUIPMENT SERVICE        1,668           0       1,668       1,596.00            .00          72.00   95.7% 

 
2015/12/000481 12/11/2015 API          133.00 VND 004998 IN I00264916 E O JOHNSON         I00264916           1010855

 
 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT               1,910           0       1,910       1,714.75            .00         195.25   89.8%
 
 

PL350 IT POOL                            
_________________________________________

 
11430000 599000  TECHNOLOGY POOL          653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL IT POOL                                653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

PL400 CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 533010  CONFERENCE/SEMINAR        1,110           0       1,110       1,060.33            .00          49.67   95.5% 

 
 

11430000 533200  MILEAGE        1,300           0       1,300       1,304.00            .00          -4.00  100.3%*
 

2015/12/000104 12/10/2015 PRJ           25.00 REF 151210 WARRANT=151210  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/12/000395 12/24/2015 PRJ           85.00 REF 151224 WARRANT=151224  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 

TOTAL CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL            2,410           0       2,410       2,364.33            .00          45.67   98.1%
 
 

PL600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11430000 519000  LABOR RELATIONS        5,350           0       5,350         450.00            .00       4,900.00    8.4% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,350           0       5,350         450.00            .00       4,900.00    8.4%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904       4,811     175,715     155,549.16       1,350.50      18,815.34   89.3%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904       4,811     175,715     155,549.16       1,350.50      18,815.34   89.3%
 

TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0        -100.75            .00         100.75
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,904       4,811     175,715     155,649.91       1,350.50      18,714.59

 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=sMmsNKW9EfK3sGeJ7wQUB0hzNKATgXpdJLD/KZAJ1rHbcCDS1i/FOeFrgaykumLq&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=7escoltun%2BMf/VfBqPDM4sT5Xr4ADMoPABZs6cELYAiSHWG%2BBraQOBsihFG1bCzS&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhfBFFjaBc7KLAPJYSUxs9xoo6KdqOIejivhS20lKpFKFZzcRBKg3jW9FJwCWOzT&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=ypkyZMvpBMrrVGUffvApIrwUE2EsrwcpsMc6VIxcXhzYZhsjuZsjb/ScXDiMxfzY&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=iUXEkaoqPcGqfASEv6mHNerivOsR67dRl9bF%2BpRdj7AYQPTmDzRTm/slcdx/qnoJ&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=aCsocHnMVGNn0V%2BOUZlADLmTd0TOFixZq5fHYI8ObXAfePXGBBZJgZfhTmjpcrjI&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwO3V4NUzakp7LML%2BsueONz/4E6Dg2pDSsfG20%2BPQ44VxMbG3tCXG/ieYoPcIqv2&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=SGiaDOOdOhyacvjmLsbVPd4jKauIowJh5F43y9GBFP6UxXyUTqX1wY9XmLSOEIPi&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      4
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11431    TRAINING                           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11431000 TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
EE600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11431000 515700  EMP. EDUCATION & T       20,000      -5,000      15,000       9,575.00            .00       5,425.00   63.8% 

 
2015/12/000486 12/31/2015 API        7,305.00 VND 006896 IN IN03430 TRAINING WESTERN TECHNICAL CO TRAINING            1010922

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       20,000      -5,000      15,000       9,575.00            .00       5,425.00   63.8%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000      -5,000      15,000       9,575.00            .00       5,425.00   63.8%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000      -5,000      15,000       9,575.00            .00       5,425.00   63.8%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       20,000      -5,000      15,000       9,575.00            .00       5,425.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=eB2nO4mfNsQn2S6XmUU9PqTnovHXvjCq50XfONg2HYI1sy8GsYZMEGrUDMHFpzlv&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=auc3Wtcow43eBeXkRMWN/vM3zoSybS5zdcYb1XFT1bIOK6neGsR6w4huHLSiKa5j&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      5
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11432    EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11432000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        
_________________________________________

 
EA600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11432000 519100  EMPLOYEE ASSISTANC        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=wWIZUv4FfEUvzVL5V/ENDxDd03JtGvcsGiYrHNOrZm/kjWH8OBMyp2IbI5NSoBPZ&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      6
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11433    SECTION 125 FEES                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11433000 SECTION 125 FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
SX600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11433000 515080  SECTION 125 ADMIN        3,600           0       3,600       3,807.50            .00        -207.50  105.8%*

 
2015/12/000335 12/17/2015 API          268.00 VND 002558 IN 1399376 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO DECEMBER INV 13993  1010493

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        3,600           0       3,600       3,807.50            .00        -207.50  105.8%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       3,807.50            .00        -207.50  105.8%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       3,807.50            .00        -207.50  105.8%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600           0       3,600       3,807.50            .00        -207.50
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=KarP73jPZUVrDueH63AIK7%2BuiiHAai84GSz1WcsZceFXDJeBYfzb/HHe6p4nK%2B8G&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=VsGi2WL713eZ1VzQat0rdnjvkARMH2U/G1vODTxpt61HWN37tzwwdOsCAihmI3Xm&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      7
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11434    HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11434000 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          
_________________________________________

 
MR600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11434000 515770  MEDICAL EXPENSE RE      160,000           0     160,000     120,179.43            .00      39,820.57   75.1% 

 
2015/12/000335 12/17/2015 API        1,147.50 VND 002558 IN 1399376 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO DECEMBER INV 13993  1010493

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                      160,000           0     160,000     120,179.43            .00      39,820.57   75.1%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000     120,179.43            .00      39,820.57   75.1%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000     120,179.43            .00      39,820.57   75.1%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      160,000           0     160,000     120,179.43            .00      39,820.57
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUcH8iHZo2wp/qumZoXAiteukIitpdkxcnq5Dnp1eo5KM0QQhMRZ6yuF6AqripwV&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cd2DGe8/oNR6%2Bi7piVqFoPlWDdoD1DOBo87io7XoPXY2Dmrh3nOMcZFZfXF1vWZc&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      8
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11435    RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11435000 NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE      
_________________________________________

 
FP600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11435000 515200  NON-LAPSING RETIRE       33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71   35.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71   35.0%
 

TOTAL NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE       33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71   35.0%
 

TOTAL RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL              33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71   35.0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=o41J5z61kWFRSJCBAlYjZN5sTrkUpvLNaA8HA0fSRlOljyBJhJjKaGIZsQSD8qgb&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



 
 
 

01/04/2016 15:48    |Monroe County |P      9
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 12 TO 2015 12
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      392,804      10,956     403,760     309,659.24       1,350.50      92,750.12   77.0%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by LESLIE SCHREIER **                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel budget review



ed.smudde
Text Box
4.)New position request -     Sheriff Department



ed.smudde
Text Box
4.)New position request -     Sheriff Department



ed.smudde
Text Box
4.)New position request -     Sheriff Department



ed.smudde
Text Box
4.)New position request -     Sheriff Department



ed.smudde
Text Box
4.)New position request -     Sheriff Department



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ASSISTANT 
JAIL ADMINISTRATOR POSITION IN THE SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Monroe County Public Safety and Justice 
Coordinating Committee and the Personnel and Bargaining 
Committee request the establishment of an Assistant Jail 
Administrator position and the elimination of a Jail 
Sergeant position in the Sheriff’s Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Assistant Jail Administrator would 
replace a current Jail Sergeant and would supervise the 
remaining three Jail Sergeants.  In 2009, the Jail 
Inspector provided Monroe County with a staffing analysis 
for the new jail which included an Assistant Jail 
Administrator position. Duties of the position include 
supervision, scheduling, safety, standards compliance, and 
overseeing contracted services.  The elimination of a full-
time Jail Sergeant position in conjunction with this 
request assures that there will be no net increase in cost 
or employment numbers in the Sheriff’s Department. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Monroe County 
Board of Supervisors that effective this date they do 
hereby authorize the establishment of an Assistant Jail 
Administrator and the elimination of a Jail Sergeant 
position in the Sheriff’s Department at no additional cost. 
 
Dated this 27th day of January 2016. 
 
OFFERED BY THE PERSONNEL AND BARGAINING COMMITTEE: 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
     
____________________    
 
 
Public Safety & Justice Coordinating Committee vote:  
 
Personnel & Bargaining Committee vote:    

ed.smudde
Text Box
4.) New Position Request -     Sheriff Department



 
Finance Committee vote:  
 
Approved by Corporation Counsel: ______ 
 
Fiscal note: No additional funds needed in 2016 since the 
amount budgeted for the Jail Sergeant position is 
sufficient to cover the Assistant Jail Administrator 
position. 
 
PURPOSE: Establish an Assistant Jail Administrator position 
for the new jail and eliminate a Jail Sergeant position to 
offset the cost 

ed.smudde
Text Box
4.) New Position Request -     Sheriff Department



MONROE COUNTY 
2013 – 2016 RATES FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS 

 
 
 
Elected Officials 2013 Rate 2014 Rate 2015 Rate 2016 Rate 
 
Sheriff $67,630.00 $67,630.00 $73,040.00 $73,770.00 
 (0%) (0%) (8%)  (1%) 
 
Clerk of Court $47,482.00 $47,482.00 $51,281.00 $51,794.00 
 (0%) (0%) (8%)  (1%) 
 
County Clerk $55,646.00 $55,646.00 $56,759.00 $57,894.00 
 (0%) (0%)  (2%)  (2%) 
 
County Treasurer $50,553.00 $50,553.00 $51,564.00 $52,595.00 
 (0%) (0%)  (2%)  (2%) 
 
Register of Deeds $49,109.00 $49,109.00 $50,091.00 $51,093.00 
 (0%) (0%)  (2%)  (2%) 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
5.) Elected Officials wage rates



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

RESOLUTION CONCERNING ELECTED OFFICIALS’ SALARY ADJUSTMENTS 
FOR THE NEXT TERM OF OFFICE 

 
WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes require that an elected 

official’s compensation must be set prior to the date when 
candidates may take out papers to run for local office 
(positions for this term include County Clerk, County 
Treasurer, and Register of Deeds); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Personnel and Bargaining Committee met on 
January 13, 2016, reviewed current wage information, and 
authorized the following salary rates for Monroe County 
elected official positions: 
 
POSITION    2017  2018  2019  2020 
 
County Clerk  59,052 60,233 61,438 62,667 
County Treasurer 53,647 54,720 55,814 56,930 
Register of Deeds 52,115 53,157 54,220 55,304 
 
The above rates include two percent wage adjustments 
effective with the first full pay period in January for 
each of the four years of the term.  Benefits for elected 
officials are not included in the compensation rates listed 
above and are similar to benefits received by other county 
employees, as outlined in personnel policy. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Monroe County 
Board of Supervisors that the Personnel and Bargaining 
Committee is authorized to adjust elected official 
compensation effective with the first full pay period in 
January of each year as indicated for the terms listed 
above. 
 

Dated this 27th day of January 2016. 
 
OFFERED BY THE PERSONNEL AND BARGAINING COMMITTEE: 
 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
 
____________________ 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
5.) Elected Officials wage rates



Approved by Corporation Counsel:  ______ 
 
Personnel and Bargaining Committee vote:  
 
Finance Committee vote:   
 
Fiscal note: There is no fiscal impact in 2016, with 
subsequent years to be budgeted. 
 
Purpose:  Elected official pay adjustments in next term 

ed.smudde
Text Box
5.) Elected Officials wage rates


	Agenda - Personnel - January 2016
	14345 County Highway B, Room 3
	SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED


	Minutes 12-07-15
	Personnel and Bargaining Committee
	Absent:  B. Humphrey

	12 15 Personnel Dec YTD
	New Position Request - Sheriff Dept.
	new asst jail administrator 011316
	RESOLUTION NO. __________

	2013 - 2016 Elected Officials and Others
	electedresolution2016



